
Tags: $NotJunk
From: "Apex Battery" <help@apexbattery.com>(through Yahoo! Store Order System)
To: "Andrew Sharp" <andy@lopoco.com>
Subject: order apexbattery-178696 from Apex Battery
Date: Wed,  7 Apr 2010 15:19:25 -0700 (PDT)

Thank you again for your order from Apex Battery. Your order status has been updated. 
If you have any questions, please email us at help@apexbattery.com or call us at 
1-800-921-4349.

Also, check out our prices on ink & toner cartridges at http://www.apexinktoner.com. 
Use coupon code ABPROMO to save an extra 10% and get FREE shipping on orders over 
$50. All products come with a 6-month 100% satisfaction guarantee. http://
www.apexinktoner.com.

The following items have been shipped to:

   Andrew Sharp
   lopoco.com
   212 Thompson Sq.
   Mountain View CA 94043 US United States
   650-968-4048

using UPS Ground

You can always find out the current status of your order by going to
https://order.store.yahoo.net/OS/stat?yhst-70515121304670+178696+7b0d2253e2e8a1e8a045

Name                       Code             Qty    Each  Options
------------------------------------------------------------------
Best Technologies          U-D5779            4   19.95
FORTRESS 1425 UPS Battery
KTM E/XC Racing 4-Stroke   M-12VX5L-B         1   36.95
Battery (2000-2002) - OPT
(Shipped)
UPS Tracking Number:
1Z6099EX0346273984
                                       Subtotal  116.75
                                       Shipping    0.00
                                            Tax   10.22
                                          Total  126.97


